
Australia 
 
Australian Securities and Investments Commission (www.asic.gov.au) 
Australian Securities Exchange (www.asx.com.au) 
Australian Council of Superannuation Investors www.acsi.org.au 
Australian Institute of Company Directors (www.companydirectors.com.au) 
Chartered Secretaries Australia (www.csaust.com) 
Centre for Corporate Law and Securities Regulation (cclsr.law.unimelb.edu.au) 
Australasian Investor Relations Association (www.aira.org.au) 
Australian Institute of Superannuation Trustees (www.aist.asn.au) 
The Takeovers Panel (www.takeovers.gov.au) 
Corporations and Markets Advisory Committee (www.camac.gov.au) 
Australian Treasury (www.treasury.gov.au) 
 
Brazil 
 
Securities and Exchange Commission of Brazil (www.cvm.gov.br/) 
Sao Paulo Stock Exchange (www.bovespa.com.br/indexi.asp) 
Central Bank of Brazil (www.bcb.gov.br)  
The Brazilian Institute of Corporate Governance (www.ibgc.org.br) 
The National Monetary Council (www.bcb.gov.br/?CMN)  
 
Canada 
 
The Canadian Securities Administrators (www.csa-acvm.ca) 
Ontario Securities Commission (www.osc.gov.on.ca) 
Toronto Stock Exchange (www.tsx.com) 
Canadian Coalition for Good Governance (www.ccgg.ca) 
Social Investment Organization (SIO) (www.socialinvestment.ca) 
Canadian Pension Plan Investment Board (www.cppib.ca) 
System for Electronic Document Analysis and Retrieval (SEDAR) (www.sedar.com) 
System for Electronic Disclosure by Insiders (SEDI) (www.sedi.ca) 
 
China 
 
China Securities Regulatory Commission (www.csrc.org.cn) 
Shanghai Stock Exchange (www.sse.com.cn) 
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (www.szse.cn) 
Ministry of Commerce of the People’s Republic of China (www.mofcom.gov.cn) 
LawInfoChina (www.lawinfochina.com) 
 
France 
 
Financial Markets Authority (AMF) (www.amf-france.org)  
European Stock Exchange (www.euronext.com)  
Bulletin des Annonces Légales et Obligatoires (B.A.L.O.) (www.journal-officiel.gouv.fr) 
French Association of Corporate Governance (AFGE) (www.afge-asso.org)   
Ministry of the Economy, Industry and Employment (www.minefe.gouv.fr)  
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Germany 
 
Federal Ministry of Justice (bundesrecht.juris.de) 
Federal Ministry of Finance (www.bundesfinanzministerium.de) 
Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (www.bafin.de) 
German Corporate Governance Code (www.corporate-governance-code.de) 
Deutsche Schutzvereinigung für Wertpapierbesitz e.V. (www.dsw-info.de) 
European Commission – Competition (ec.europa.eu/comm/competition/index_en.html) 
European Corporate Governance Forum (ec.europa.eu/internal_market/company/index_en.htm) 
 
Hong Kong 
 
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (www.hkex.com.hk) 
Securities and Futures Commission (SFC) (www.sfc.hk) 
Companies Registry-Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (www.cr.gov.hk) 
The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries (www.hkics.org.hk) 
The Hong Kong Retirement Schemes Association (www.hkrsa.org.hk) 
Hong Kong Securities Institute (www.hksi.org) 
Hong Kong Investment Funds Association (www.hkifa.org.hk) 
The Hong Kong Institute of Directors (www.hkiod.com) 
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (www.hkicpa.org.hk) 
Asia Corporate Governance Association (www.acga-asia.org) 
Webb-site (www.webb-site.com) 
 
India 
 
Ministry of Finance (www.finmin.nic.in) 
Reserve Bank of India (www.rbi.org.in) 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (www.sebi.gov.in) 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (www.mca.gov.in) 
The Stock Exchange, Mumbai (www.bseindia.com) 
The National Stock Exchange (www.nseindia.com) 
Confederation of Indian Industries (www.ciionline.org) 
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (www.icsi.edu) 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (www.icai.org) 
National Foundation for Corporate Governance (www.nfcgindia.org) 
 
Indonesia 
 
Ministry of Finance in Indonesia (www.depkeu.go.id) 
Capital Market Supervisory Agency, BAPEPAM (www.bapepam.go.id) 
The Indonesian Society for Transparency (MTI) (www.transparansi.or.id)  
Jakarta Stock Exchange (www.jdx.co.id) 
Forum for Corporate Governance in Indonesia (www.fcgi.or.id) 
National Committee on Governance (www.governance-indonesia.com) 
Asian Development Bank Institute (http://adbi.adb.org) 
The World Bank Group (www.worldbank.org) 
Asian Corporate Governance Association (www.acga-asia.org) 
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Italy 
 
Borsa Italiana S.p.A. (organizes and manages the Italian Stock Exchange) 
(www.borsaitaliana.it) 
The Commissione Nazionale per le Società e la Borsa (CONSOB) (securities market regulator) 
(www.consob.it) 
Banca D’Italia (central bank of Italy) (www.bancaditalia.it) 
Assogestioni (national association of assets and investment managers) (www.assogestioni.it) 
Assonime (association of Italian limited companies including the listed issuers) 
(www.assonime.it) 
 
Japan 
 
Tokyo Stock Exchange (www.tse.or.jp/english/) 
Osaka Securities Exchange (www.ose.or.jp/e/) 
Financial Services Agency (www.fsa.go.jp/en/index.html) 
Shareholders Ombudsman (kabuombu.sakura.ne.jp/) 
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (www.meti.go.jp/) 
 
Malaysia 
 
Asian Development Bank Institute (http://adbi.adb.org) 
The World Bank Group (www.worldbank.org) 
Ministry of Finance in Malaysia (www.treasury.gov.my) 
Securities Commission Malaysia (http://sc.com.my) 
Minority Shareholder Watchdog Group (www.mswg.org.my) 
 
Mexico 
 
The Mexican Stock Exchange (Bolsa Mexicana de Valores) (www.bmv.com/mx) 
Nacional Securities and Banking Commission (Comision Nacional Bancaria y de Valores)  
(www.cnbv.gob.mx) 
Secretariat of Finance and Public Credit (Secretaria de Hacienda y Credito Publico) 
(www.schp.gob.mx) 
Nacional Retirement Savings Commission (Comisión Nacional del Sistema de Ahorro Para el 
Retiro)  (www.consar.gob.mx) 
Center for Exellence in Corporate Governance (Centro de Excelencia en Gobierno Corporativo) 
(www.uas.mx/cegc) 
Mexican Business Coordination Council (Consejo Coordinador Empresarial) 
(www.cce.org.mx/cce/home.htm) 
OECD Latin American Corporate Governance Roundtable 
(http://www.oecd.org/document/63/0,3343,en_2649_34813_2048255_1_1_1_1,00.html) 
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Poland 
 
Polish Financial Supervision Authority (www.kpwig.gov.pl) 
Warsaw Stock Exchange (www.gpw.pl) and (www.corp-gov.gpw.pl) 
Polish Association of Brokers and Investment Advisors (www.zmid.org.pl) 
Polish Individual Investors Association (www.sii.org.pl) 
The Gdansk Institute for Market Economics (www.ibngr.edu.pl) 
Polish Forum for Corporate Governance (www.pfcg.org.pl) 
Center for Social and Economic Research -CASE (www.case.com.pl) 
Business Ethics Centre (www.cebi.pl) 
Responsible Business Forum (www.odpowiedzialnybiznes.pl) 
Polish Institute of Directors (www.pid.org.pl) 
Polish Bank Association (www.zbp.pl) 
National Depository for Securities (www.kdpw.com.pl) 
National Bank of Poland (www.nbp.pl) 
Ministry of Finance (www.mf.gov.pl) 
Ministry of Treasury (www.mst.gov.pl) 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs (www.msz.gov.pl) 
Ministry of Economy (www.mg.gov.pl) 
The Polish Information and Foreign Investment Agency (www.paiz.gov.pl) 
 
Russia 
 
The Federal Financial Markets Service (formerly the Federal Commission for Securities 
Markets) (www.fcsm.ru/eng) 
The National Association of Securities Market Participants (www.naufor.ru) 
Russian Trading System Stock Exchange (www.rts.ru) 
The Investor Protection Association (www.corp-gov.org) 
The Russian Institute of Directors (www.rid.ru) 
 
South Africa 
 
Institute of Directors South Africa (www.iodsa.co.za) 
The JSE Limited (www.jse.co.za) 
The South African Department of Trade and Industry (www.dti.gov.za) 
Financial Services Board (www.fsb.co.za) 
National Treasury (www.treasury.gov.za) 
Securities Regulation Panel (www.srpanel.co.za) 
 
South Korea 
 
Korea Stock Exchange (http://www.kse.or.kr/index.html) 
National Pension Service (http://www.npc.or.kr/) 
Solidarity For Economic Reform (http://www.ser.or.kr/main.html) 
Financial Supervisory Service (http://www.fss.or.kr/kr/main.html) 
The Center for Good Corporate Governance 
(http://cgcg.or.kr/cgcg/cgcgmain/html_kr/index.htm) 
Corporate Governance Service (http://cgcg.or.kr/cgcg/cgcgmain/html_kr/index.htm) 
Korea Listed Companies Association (KLCA) (http://www.klca.or.kr/) 
Korea Outside Directors Directories (run by the KLCA) (http://www.outside-director.or.kr/) 
Korean Institute of Directors (http://www.kiod.or.kr/) 
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Switzerland 
 
Federal Department of Justice and Police (www.ejpd.admin.ch) 
Federal Department of Finance (www.efd.admin.ch) 
Swiss Takeover Board (www.takeover.ch) 
Competition Commission (www.weko.admin.ch/) 
SWX Swiss Exchange (www.swx.com) 
economiesuisse (www.economiesuisse.ch) 
Ethos, Swiss Foundation for Sustainable Development (www.ethosfund.ch) 
European Commission – Competition (ec.europa.eu/comm/competition/index_en.html) 
European Corporate Governance Forum (ec.europa.eu/internal_market/company/index_en.htm) 
 
Taiwan 
 
Securities and Futures Commission (SFC) (www.sfb.gov.tw) 
Taiwan Stock Exchange (TWSE) (www.twse.com.tw)  
Taiwan Integrated Shareholder Service Company (www.twevote.com.tw) 
Securities and Futures Investors Protection Center (www.sfipc.org.tw) 
Corporate Governance Association (www.cga.org.tw) 
Securities & Futures Institute (www.sfi.org.tw) 
Ministry of Finance, R.O.C. (www.mof.gov.tw) 
Ministry of Economic Affairs (www.moea.gov.tw) 
The Central Bank of the Republic of China (www.cbc.gov.tw) 
 
Turkey 
 
Capital Markets Board (www.cmb.gov.tr) 
Istanbul Stock Exchange (www.imkb.gov.tr) 
Corporate Governance Association of Turkey (TKYD) (www.tkyd.org) 
Corporate Governance Forum of Turkey (CGFT) (cgft.sabanciuniv.edu) 
 
United Kingdom 
 
Financial Services Authority, www.fsa.gov.uk 
Financial Reporting Centre, www.frc.org.uk 
Association of British Insurers, www.abi.org.uk 
National Association of Pension Funds, www.napf.org.uk 
United Kingdom Shareholder’s Association, www.uksa.org.uk 
Centre for Corporate Governance (at the London Business School) 
www.london.edu/centreforcorporategovernance.html 
The Higgs Report (Guidance on the role of the audit committee), 
www.frc.org.uk/documents/pagemanager/frc/Suggestions%20for%20good%20practice%20from
%20the%20Higgs%20Report%20June%202006.pdf 
The Smith Report (Guidance on director remuneration), 
www.frc.org.uk/documents/pagemanager/frc/Smith%20Report%202005.pdf 
The Combined Code of Corporate Governance (June 2008), 
www.frc.org.uk/documents/pagemanager/frc/Combined_Code_June_2008/Combined%20Code
%20Web%20Optimized%20June%202008(2).pdf 
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